
    Camp Nauvoo Operations Group Meeting 
          Feb. 13, 2024 

The meeting was started with an opening prayer by Deb Batey. 

Evelyn announced that Keokuk had made a donation of $12,000 to Camp 
Nauvoo.  This was money that came from closing the Congregational Books. 

Deb asked for additions or corrections to the minutes submitted from 
previous meetings.  Brad made a motion to approve the minutes, Evelyn 
seconded.  Vote to accept taken and passed. 

Deb asked for a treasurer's report.  Brad reported that he has 3 checks to 
deposit, and that as today we have $254,579 in our account, with money 
having been taken out for groups having paid for 2024 stays. $300 still 
needs to come out for a deposit. Brad stated that we ended our season at the 
end of November, and only had December and January off with a group of 
workers staying here in February and March working.  That brought us an 
additional $2,550 for income before our season starts.  That should pay any 
utilities for the winter.  New griddles are here and paid for. 

Deb asked about the new garage door and openers.  Dawn said we have an 
estimate for those, in the amount of $3,874.00.  Lynn made a motion to go 
ahead with the new door and openers.  Brad seconded.  Brad asked about a 
warranty.  Evelyn asked if we were getting one door or 2.  Deb asked for a 
vote-  taken and approved. 

Deb moved to mini-splits.  Dawn reported she had talked to Peter’s this 
morning and scheduled time on Wednesday to have the mini-split in the lodge 
replaced.  The control board for the mini-split in the Heather house had not 
come in yet, but they called later to say it arrived and would be here 
Monday to install.  Dawn then reported that Joe Hopp, the electrician, had 
been on the grounds and replaced the 2 lights on poles that had not been 
working, giving light to the playground area and outside of the shed. 

Deb then moved to the solar topic.  Robert reported the way that rebates 
are received for solar come from the federal government.  State rebates 
come in a different way.  Robert stated that he had sent the paperwork to 
Denise, who then submitted it to World Church, who then sent it to the 
Presiding Bishopric.  Our next step while we wait is to meet with the Solar 
Companies to discuss placement and details.  Then we decide if we do it all 
or part, and how to pay for the installation.  Ameran electric gives full 
credit for solar received, meaning we will get credit toward our bill in the 
full amount of power that they gain from us.  It was decided that when 
Robert hears back from World Church we will meet again to decide what 
comes next. Robert said he would reach out to the company when we get 
approval, set up a meeting with them and Brad and Lynn for money, then 
schedule a meeting to update the rest of us on how things are progressing. 

Deb then moved to discussion about Ourth Hall.  Lynn. Stated that we need a 
support beam down the center of the building to help with power and 



lighting for the inside.  He will talk to Woody when the RVA is here to get 
the proper sizes.  Lighting needs to be updated for the main part and the 
Concessions area.  We also need to have termite control looked at again.   

Pest control issues and contracts were discussed, to update our service. 

Discussion led to new trees.  Dawn stated she would like to get new trees, 
preferably evergreens that would grow quickly, to line the side of the shed 
where tress had been taken down as a privacy line/ wind barrier.  Deb asked 
if we could get them from the state at a cheaper price.  Evelyn stated that in 
Missouri sends out information about getting trees that we can maybe get.  
We need to check with the state of Illinois Forestry to see if we can get 
some from them.  Evelyn will check to see if she can get some also. 

Deb asked about basketball hoops.  Dawn made a motion to get bids for new 
poles and installation.  Brad asked if they would install them also.  He then 
seconded the motion.  Doug asked if we would get one or two, two was the 
answer.  Dawn said she would order the volley ball and soccer nets also. 
Kent advised a steel cable to keep the net from sagging.  Doug said if they 
are mobile, we should not get steel.   

Deb asked if the deck boards and the center beam would be about all the 
RVA would be able to get done while they are here.  Brad suggested coming 
up with smaller projects that ladies could work on while they are here 
when the guys are busy.   

Deb moved on to moving the labyrinth from Waterloo / Cedar Falls church. 
Robert said there is a chance of the sale of the church, one of the things 
there is called a prayer walk that was done as a memorial for someone may 
be moved, maybe to Camp Nauvoo.  He wonders if we can make it work in the 
pines as an addition to that idea in the pines.  Robert stated he has a couple 
of pictures that he can send out of it. 

Deb asked about a work weekend.  The second weekend in March was 
mentioned and set.  Hopefully most people can make it then, March 9-10.  

Dawn stated that there will be a Seventy’s Retreat in the fall, and they 
want to know what the cost will be.  Deb suggested free, or at a reduced 
rate.  Brad stated some fee should be charged to keep from sending mixed 
messages.  The plan for food for the Seventy’s is to be catered, and Brad 
and Dawn will be taking care of set up and clean up.  Lynn suggested a 50% 
fee for each group.  Brad suggested ask what they have budgeted for 
lodging and go with that.  It was decided that we should tell them both that 
they can pay what they feel is appropriate.  We can give them our normal 
rates and what our costs would be and let them make donations. 

Brad told about the city calling to tell us we need to have an inspection 
since we have sleeping areas that are used.  We had no problems except to 
put up carbon monoxide detectors on each floor in the lodge and in the 
shower house.  We will get those installed and send him a picture, and one 
of the smoke detectors in the Tiny Houses.   



Deb stated that we will meet again March 12 unless something comes up 
about the solar.  She asked for a motion to adjourn.  Carol made the motion, 
Brad seconded.  Vote taken, Meeting adjourned.  

Respectfully submitted. 

Dawn Durgin 


